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Mr., Harold Welsberg o 2 e,
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Dear Mr, Weleberg: c - <
= "y a é
In the orary sbsence’of Senator Russell who is away o

from Washi n for the rema

liverty of acknowledging and
closed copy the one to you=from the Archivist of the United:

States on certain aspects of Ehe records -of thp Werren Commission.

Your co _aspondence will?‘

o

(2]
of course, be ¥rought to the
Eenator's atteéntion at the eafliest ogportunit_’y upon his retu
and he now has in his hands ygur earl
O

e Sensgtor is most inteSested in the matbers which you

er of this week I am taking the

ng you for your letter and én-

110

er letters and informatign,

22U

raise and will undoubtedly de¥ote more attention to them when Z

1t is possibIz for him to do fo. As you may
is pressing foward an adjourngen

August and the various subc
Committee of Swhich S8enator
daily. Theréfore, this and
time present bui

onmi

s

ow, the Congres

t date during ®he first week of
ttees of the Béhate Appropriations
all is a membexare mesting a Bt
other duties Bmit the Senatorzs

you may beZassured that wewill be in touchswith

you if the Bgnator feels thatcyou can be of firther assistance-after
he has had am opportunity to study the maderial which you hl.voi_.,su‘b-
(]

mitted.
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With beSt wishes, Iem
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The other ilgformation is conga.ined in a memo :JEJn Senator Russeil's
=

desk now. A
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